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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

: The Drum Point Lighthouse is located at the southern
end of Drum Point, Calvert County, Maryland, on the north
point at the mouth of the Patuxent River.

" The hexagonal wooden structure is held up by iron supports,
of the screw-pile type. An auger-like flange was bored into
the soft Patuxent River bottom forming the support for the
columnar iron base from which the weight of the entire light-
house, which is fastened to the column, is diffused. .,

Chesapeake Bay screw-pile lighthouse construction is
typically hexagonal or sqguare.

“The Keeper's quarters, six sided and sheathed with
weatherboards, is solidly built with mortised and tenoned
joints, an hexagonal roof, two dormer windows. An unroofed
open gallery encircles the lower story of the structure.

On the top of the house is the cupola containing the light-
house lamp. &

T A small, second open gallery surrounds the cupola.
The original light, described as a "fixed red" on an 1877 chart,
was replaced with an automatic light after World War II. The
original light from the Drum Point Lighthouse is on exhibit
at the Chesapeake Bay Maritime Museum, St. Michaels, Maryland.

Originally placed one-sixteenth of a nautical mile from
shore, the water around the lighthouse gradually receded until,
from 1965 on, the lighthouse has become nearly marooned on
the beach.
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“The Drum Point Lighthouse is one of
screw-pile lighthouses on the Chesapeake Bay.+¥
house is on its original site.

Any lighthouse, and particularly an historic structure,
is fast disappearing as navigational equipment due to the
modern communications channels and satellite-related aids.
The few remaining stand sentinel to honor "...those in
peril on the sea."

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

The Drum Point Lighthouse and other screw-pile light-
houses flourished on the Chesapeake Bay from the second half
of the nineteenth century to the mid-twentieth. They served
as important navigational aids. Although the Drum Point
Lighthouse has escaped demolition, its original light, which
required a resident attendant, was replaced with an automatic
light after World War II.

The first screw-pile lighthouse on the Chesapeake Bay
was erected in 1855 in Virginia waters. In the mid-nineteenth
century these practical lighthouses began to replace light
ships, which were the principal navigation aids, on the bay.

The United States Lighthouse Board, a branch of the
United States Treasury Department, built the Drum Point
Lighthouse on five acres in the mouth of the Patuxent River.
The State of Maryland conveyed the property on which the
lighthouse (only) stands to the Federal government on Feb-
ruary 15, 1883. This transaction followed the provisions
of an 1874 Maryland law that provides for the transfer of
State property to become Federal property of the United
States for the purpose of the erecting of lighthouses and
other navigational aids.

Alexander Mitchell (1780-1868) invented the screw-pile
principle. His idea was first used in 1838 at the Malpin
Sand nghthouse at the mouth of the River Thames, England.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET
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Recorders:

Paul A. Brinkman, Maryland Historical Trust, 94 College
Avenue, Annapolis, Maryland. '
-Nancy Miller, Historian, Maryland Historical Trust.

Brewington, M. V. Chesapeake Bay A Pictorial History.
Cambridge, Maryland: Cornell Maritime Press, 1953.
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Drum Point Lighthouse

#4. OWNER OF PROPERTY continued

Lighthouse structure, only, which is near the beach - S&lllta\

in the water: United States Coast Guard RﬂEVEU
Fifth District o an2
Curtis Bay : = G 24
Baltimore, Maryland Code: 24 %% NATIONAL

oy R;ngTER <*
Loy
TS

The approach property adjacent to the 1971 location of the
structure: Contact: Chesapeake Group, Inc.

1712 I Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. Code: 11

Contact: Commanding Officer
Dept. of Aids to Navigat
Baltimore Station
Building #70

45\.&;1

#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

The principle was later applied to bridges, viaducts and piers.
The screw-pile principle is well sulted to southern bodies
of water and to soft bottoms.

#9. REFERENCES continued

Burgess, Robert H., Chesapeake Circle, Cambrldge, Maryland:
Cornell Maritime Press, 1965.

. This Was the Chesapeake Bay. Cambridge,
Maryland: Cornell Publishing, 1963

Johnson, Arnold Burgess. "The Modern Light-House Service."
Washington: Government Printing Office, 1890.

Laws of Maryland. 1874. Chapter 193.

Lee, Sidney (ed.) Dictionary'of National Biography. XXXVIII.
New York: MacMillian, 1894, 62-63.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Drum Point Lighthouse was located at the southern end of Drum
Point, Calvert County, Maryland at the mouth of the Patuxent River. The
Light is now at the Calvert Marine Museum on the western bank of Back
Creek on the east side of Maryland, Route 2, north of Solomons Island.

The hexagonal wooden structure is held up by iron supports of the
screw-pile type. An auger-like flange was bored into the soft Patuxent
River bottom forming the support for the columnar iron base from which
the weight of the entire lighthouse, which is fastened to the column, is
diffused.

Chesapeake Bay screw-pile lighthouse construction is typically hex-
agonal or square.

The Keeper's quarters, six-sided and sheathed with weatherboards,
is solidly built with mortised and tenoned joints, a hexagonal roof and
two dormer windows. An unroofed open gallery encircles the lower story
of the structure. On the top of the house is the cupola containing the
lighthouse lamp.

A small, second open gallery surrounds the cupola. The original
light, described as a "fixed red" on an 1877 chart, was replaced with
an automatic light after World War II. The original light from the
Drum Point Lighthouse is on exhibit at the Chesapeake Bay Maritime
Museum, St. Michaels, Maryland.

Originally placed one-sixteenth of a nautical mile from shore, the
water around the lighthouse gradually receded until, from 1965 on, the
lighthouse had become marooned on the beach. The present site gives the
Lighthouse a much more appropriate setting at the edge of the water.

Drum Point Lighthouse had been a matter of concern to preservationists
for several years. The only way to preserve it and to secure its future
was to move it. A memorandum of agreement between the Advisory Council
on Historic Preservation, the General Services Administration and the
Marylind State Historic Preservation Officer (June 1973) endorsed the
move. The Memorandum of Agreement contains a copy of the positive
easement attached to the deed of sale which further protects the light-
house. The General Services Administration disposed of the Lighthouse
after the State of Maryland had been unsuccessful in maintaining the
property. The lighthouse was legally inaccessible from the land. After
April 1973, when the property was nominated to the Register (and while
in Federal ownership), vandals got through fins in the structure. All
twenty-two doors and twelve windows Were broken, guard rails were dam-
aged and the interior was defaced. Now, on its new site, the light-
house will undergo restoration and will be accessible to the public.
Private donations made possible the painting of the exterior.

lMemorandum of Agreement, June 1973, with copy of easement and
language, can be found in the files of the Maryland Historical Trust,
Annapolis, Maryland.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Drum Point Lighthouse is one of the four remaining screw-pile
lighthouses on the Chesapeake Bay.

Any lighthouse, and particularly a historic structure, is fast
disappearing as navigational equipment due to the modern communications
channels and satellite-related aids. .

The Drum Point Lighthouse and other screw-pile lighthouses flourished
on the Chesapeake Bay from the second half of the nineteenth century to
the mid-twentieth century. They served as important navigational aids.
Although the Drum Point Lighhouse has escaped demolition, its original
light, which required a resident attendant, was replaced with an auto-
matic light after World War II.

The first screw-pile lighthouse on the Chesapeake Bay was erected
in 1855 in Virginia waters. In the mid-nineteenth century these practical
lighthouses began to replace light ships, which were the principal nav-
igation aids, on the Bay.

The United States Lighthouse Board, a branch of the United States
Treasury Department, built the Drum Point Lighthouse on five acres in
the mouth of the Patuxent River. The State of Maryland conveyed the
property on which the lighthouse (only) stands to the Federal government
on February 15, 1883. This transaction followed the provisions of an
1874 Maryland law that provides for the transfer of State property to
become Federal property of the United States for the purpose of the
erecting of lighthouses and other navigational aids.

Alexander Mitchell (1780-1868) invented the screw-pile principle.
His idea was first used in 1838 at the Malpin Sand Lighthouse at the
mouth of the River Thames, England. The principle was later applied
to bridges, viaducts and piers. The screw-pile principle is well suited
to southern bodies of water and to soft bottoms.
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